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)
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)

DECISION


Brian Michael Green is subject to discipline because he committed a criminal offense.
Procedure


On October 22, 2010, the Director of the Department of Public Safety (“the Director”) filed a complaint seeking to discipline Green.  After numerous attempts to obtain service, Green received our notice of complaint and notice of hearing on February 23, 2011.  He did not file an answer.


On June 3, 2011, the Director filed a motion for summary decision (“the motion”).  We allowed Green until June 20, 2011, to respond to the motion, but he did not respond.  Pursuant to 1 CSR 15-3.446(6)(A), we may decide a motion for summary decision if a party establishes facts that entitle that party to a favorable decision and no party genuinely disputes such facts.  Those facts may be established by stipulation, pleading of the adverse party, or other evidence 
admissible under the law.
  The motion relies on certified court records, which are admissible pursuant to §§ 536.070(10)
 and 490.130; and a notarized affidavit from the Peace Officer Standards & Training program.  The following facts, based on that evidence, are undisputed.

Findings of Fact

1. Green is licensed as a peace officer.  His license is, and was at all relevant times, current and active.

2. On July 15, 2008, Green pled guilty in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois to violating 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b). 

3. 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b) provides:

Whoever, using the mail or any facility or means of interstate or foreign commerce, or within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States knowingly persuades, induces, entices, or coerces any individual who has not attained the age of 18 years, to engage in prostitution or any sexual activity for which any person can be charged with a criminal offense, or attempts to do so, shall be fined under this title and imprisoned not less than 10 years or for life.

4. Green was sentenced to 121 months in federal prison.

Conclusions of Law 


We have jurisdiction to hear this case.
  The Director has the burden of proving that Green has committed an act for which the law allows discipline.
  


The Director alleges that there is cause for discipline under § 590.080: 
1.  The director shall have cause to discipline any peace officer licensee who:

*   *   *

(2) Has committed any criminal offense, whether or not a criminal charge has been filed[.]
Criminal Offense


The Director argues that Green committed the criminal offense of “coercion and enticement” in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b).  Green pled guilty to this offense and was sentenced to 121 months in prison.  Although neither the court records nor any other competent evidence describes Green’s underlying conduct, he is estopped from denying that he committed acts that fall within the ambit of 18 U.S.C. § 2422(b),
 and he made no attempt to do so.  Thus, he committed a criminal offense.  There is cause to discipline his license under § 590.080.1(2).  

Summary

There is cause for discipline under § 590.080.1(2).  


SO ORDERED on June 28, 2011.


________________________________



KAREN A. WINN


Commissioner

�1 CSR 15-3.446(6)(B).


�RSMo 2000.  Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2010, unless otherwise noted. 


	�Section 590.080.2.


	�Missouri Real Estate Comm’n v. Berger, 764 S.W.2d 706, 711 (Mo. App., E.D. 1989).


�Carr. v. Holt, 134 S.W.3d 647 (Mo. App., E.D. 2004).





2

